
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Streett, Mary [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARY.STREETT] 

27/06/2018 13:02:40 

Ellis, Joe [/(o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Joe. Ellis] 

Swink, Suzanne [/o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Suzanne.Swink] 

Re: Axios Generate: Wednesday, June 27 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 27, 2018, at 8:58 AM, Ellis, Joe < s@bp.com> wrote:  
  

| Redacted - First Amendment 1 
  

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jun 27, 2018, at 8:35 AM, Streett, Mary t@bp.com> wrote:  

  
Redacted - First Amendment   

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Ben Geman < @axios.com> 

Date: June 27, 2018 at 8:20:36 AM EDT 

To: (@bp.com> 

 

 

Subject: Axios Generate: Wednesday, June 27 

  

  
View in browser   

  

  

  

PRESENTED BY EXXONMOBIL . 

  

   Ben Geman Jun 27, 2018 
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° gas oline prices that are driven mo stly Py a comp 

      

    

America 1s rampl 

  

     

  

   

  

"U.S. [natural] gas prices are something of an island 1 in the u 
despite large-volume LNG exports ramping up." 

  

    
gency / says in anew report th at’ Sp oised 1g = 

uld likely to be priced glob 
America's natural gas p rices beh 

  

            

  

    by a senior State 
itend to grant sanctions waivers for b 

following yesterday's claim 
doesn't i 

: Oil prices are up 
hat the U.S. 

    

          uyers 

    

° "I would be h esitant to say zero waivers ever. I think the predisposition would be 
no, were not sranting waivers," , the ouea told reporters. 

            

h 0 m OPE d Russia can - or can't - mitig 
potential price rises that have dc omestic ¢ political consequences in the U.S. 
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Twitter early Wednesday... 
     

  

     

  

LITE 

  

'TThe] WI HOUSE can push Iran's crude exports to zero, or it C can have 
moderate oil prices, but cannot have both. Saudi Arabia, UAE Kuu 
do not have enough spare capacity to offset Tass of all I ran borrels a as well as 
Venezuela and other losses. White H 

     

  

hite House must choose.’ 

      

   
major cut 

report... 
  

sanctions ¢ comments. 

  

  

R nd itis som 
the bill, H.R. 25175. 
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        the 2015 lifting of the c cru ud e exp 

consumer prices. 
    

   

  

pipeline and auto costs, and sigr 
normal. 

louse trade p 
    

    ° Clearly we have | benefitted from 
he U much better competitor with h ) folk ‘S around ix world     

  

We all want better trade d     
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| sk: This new, wide- -ranging piece from Columbia University's Center on 

Glo b al F snergy P ory | look Ch; ~ : in elobal natural gas marl 

topic we also exp 3 

            

      
   

    

@    

      ninistration's 

policy on international : agreements (such as the Iran nuclear 
    

      ‘villineness to reverse U 1S 
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pport of LNG 
d alliances 
nt support for 

trade policies.     

    

   

  

Top executives from E Mobi C 
ump's trade plans at the : Wo rid Co 

hat U.S. taritls are a risk to o il and 3 

  ’ Via Bloomberg, ' 
Total SA LSA all took ,     

  

major industries." 

  
z ot be ¥ cence r 35 Thetnker tmage cannot be 

Seasyed Tee ly have been displayed. The fle muy have been | * Tisoyet Thee Par ea displnyed itis nay have been 

titreed, renuetvet, | ercsieaed Vey fheved, renamed, or dekcied Verty pons meena: i ciet vey, tirred, renuctvet, wr celeted Verty 

et core — Bet 
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    Jim Bridenstine says he's not g 
his recent, h igh- Dp rofile 

human activities are the dominar 

      

     

   
it cause 

  

   

. Nobody's given me 

  

a hard time about it at all” 

- NASA Administrator Jim Bridenstine, in an interview with Axios 

Tru npa ointee to supp 

once he got into office.    

  

     what we are learning, but everybody, everybody on both sides “of the aisle 
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believes that we should study and understand what is happening to the planet 
because it is changing and everybod 

    
in the scal year. H 
appropriations process. 

official to fu 
Assessment. 

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  
fis may heen boen | disskayed. The ftie may have been |" displayed. Ths ile may here been | displayed. Tho fl may hers 

‘roved, renarnad, or uated, Very | moved. asad, or dalesd, Verty | moved, renamed, or deitsd. Verty | moved, renamed, of cited. Verty 
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gly focusing on how to cut 

gas. Ata conference u nd erway in Washington attendees c can try 
themselves with virtual reality. 
       

  

‘s: With the world's use of natural gas S growing, » d 
ge is key. While many peop | 

  
  

          

Thanks for reading and we'll see you back here tomorrow. 
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You received this email because you signed up for newsletters from Axios. 
Change your preferences or unsubscribe here.   

Was this email forwarded to you? 
Sign up now to get Axios in your inbox.   

Follow Axios on social media: 
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